QUESTIONS. ASNWERS AND CLARIFICATION TO SOLICITACION
(RFQ) No. 19BL4018Q0008

Warehouse Construction/update

Q. What kind of floor Surface must be used for the second floor?

A. Please provide two options for this Surface: a) Diamond Plate Aluminum 3mm; b)
Diamond plate Steel.

Q. Please clarify what kind of door is the US Embassy planning on having for the entrance?
A. Replace regular door with 2 sliding doors. The door height should be 2.20 Mts.

Q. The SOW requires that all surrounding walls to be patched and finished using drywall,
does it include the top of the entrance door?

A. Yes, add Drywall on top of the entrance door.
Q. The SOW requires handrails, does this also applies to the second level?
A. Yes, Install a handrail in the open step and a handrail in the upper corridor.

Q. The SOW requires to build a slab with a minimum load capacity of 1000 kg/mz2 is this
correct?

A. Please adjust the capacity in the second level to 500 Kg / m2.



